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Tradewell, Becky

From: Ruby, Erin

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 2:34 PM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Amendment to AB 83

Attachments: AEWDC Amendment Drafting Instructions.doc
Becky,

Please find attached drafting instructions for an amendment we need drafted to AB 83 - Agricultural Education &
Workforce Development Council.

§

AEWDC

andment Drafting Ins

These came, in part, out of our discussions with DPI. (Thank you again for taking part in that!)
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you!
Erin

Erin Ruby

Research Assistant

Clerk, Assembly Committee on Agriculture
Office of State Representative Al Ott
608.266.5831

erin.ruby@legis. wisconsin.gov



Drafting Instructions for an Assembly Amendment to AB 83
(LRB 0596/1)

*ffi’age 3, line 1:
Add, “or his or her designee” to the end of the sentence.

V] i’age 3, lines 2-9:
Is there any way to make to make it more clear that, despite the listing of the various entities, this
section accounts for only a single member of the council? There have been some concerns raised

that this could be interpreted to mean each of the entities listed would choose a member to be on the
council.

Section 2 [15.137 (2)(a)]:

Add a total of six members to the Council:

g1 (3)¢2} J. 1. A Technical College District President, chosen by the Director of the Technical College

System.

2. A Technical College Dean of Agriculture, chosen by the Director of the Technical
College System.

3. A teacher who teaches classes in science, vocational technology, business, math or
similar field.

4. A guidance counselor.
5. A school district administrator.
6. ~Amember of a'school district board of education.

z*jSection 2 [15.137 2)(0)]:
Members 3 through 6 mentioned above are to be appointed by the State Superintendent of Public
Instruction with parameters identical to those noted for the Secretary of Agriculture, Trade &
Consumer Protection.
%fi’age 4, line 6:
Change “6.” to “7.”
U’;Page 5, line 19:
Delete, “and curricula”.
%,ﬁ’age 5, line 25:
Add, “across educational systems™ to the end of the sentence.
% Page 6, lines 1-3:
" The sentence should read as follows (new words in bold):
The council shall seek to accomplish the purposes under par. (a) by advising state agencies

on matters related to integrating agricultural education and workforce development
systems, including all of the following:



. \/ Page 6, line 5:

The sentence should read as follows (new words in bold):
2. The exchange of information related to educational and workforce development needs.

/

.
v Section 7 [93.33 (3)(a)] (Page 6, lines 10-12):

Require the State Superintendent of Public Instruction and the Secretary of the Department of
Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection (or their respective designees) be members of the
Council’s Executive Committee.

Also, please add language specifying that the majority of the Executive Committee membership shall
be from non-state agency or educational institutions.

/Page 6, line 13:

Modify language to read as follows (changes in bold):

. (b) The executive committee may create other committees to assist in the council’s work.

\/ Page 6, lines 16-18:

Modify language to read as follows (changes in bold):
The council and executive committee shall consider the need for committees on the
subjects within the scope of the council’s functions under sub. (2) and other subjects
determined to be appropriate by the council and executive committee.

J Page 7, line 23:

Change the reporting mechanism regarding the assessments of agricultural education programs to

include:
A review of K-12 agricultural education programs prepared by the Department of Public

Instruction.

A review of Technical College System agricultural education programs prepared by the
Technical College System.

A review of University of Wisconsin System agricultural education programs prepared either
jointly or individually by University of Wisconsin System colleges identified as members of

the council and University of Wisconsin-Extension with input from or review by the
University of Wisconsin System.

The aforementioned reviews and Council reaction to said reviews should be included in the
Council’s annual report.

-/
v Page 7, line 24:

Change, “problems” to “challenges”.
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 83 Mot
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 ‘g 1. Page 3, line 1: after “Wisconsin-Extension” insert “or his or her designee”.
3 Jz. Page 3, line 2: after “chosen” insert “jointly”.

i J & Page 4, line 6: substitute “7.” for “6.”.

3
4. Page 3, line 9: after that line insert:

“8g. A technical college district director appointed by the director of the

technical college system.
8r. A technical college dean with authority over agricultural programs

appointed by the director of the technical college system.”.

10 ‘*Z 5. Page 4, line 5: after that line insert:
11 “24. A teacher who teaches classes in science, vocational technology, business,
12 math, or a similar field.

13 25. A school guidance counselor.
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1 26. A school board member.”.
INGERT FReM =4 —
2 J6. Page 4, line 13: after that line insert:

3 “(cm) The superintendent of public instruction shall appoint members of the
4 council under par. (a) 24. to 26‘.fto serve for 3-year terms. A member under par. (a)
5

24. to 26. may not serve more than 2 consecutive terms on the council.”.

sj 7. Page 5, ling}Q: delete “and curricula”.

7 J 8. Page 5, line 25: after “education” insert “across educational systems”.

8 j 9. Page 6, line 2: after “to” insert “integrating”.

9 J 10. Page 6, line 3: after “development” insert “systems”.
10 J11. Page 6, line 5: after “educational” insert “and workforce development”.
11 s{ 12. Page 6, line 10: delete “to” and substitute “that includes the secretary of
12 agriculture or his or her designee and the state superintendent of public instruction
13 or his or her designee. The council shall select members of the executive committee
14 so that feger than half of the members of the executive committee are state
15 employees. The executive committee shall”.
16 j 13. Page 6, line 13: delete “council may create other committees to assist” and
17 substitute “executive committee may create other committees to assist the council”.
18 vf 14. Page 6, line 16: after “council” insert “and the executive committee”.
19 j 15. Page 6, line 17: substitute “the council’s” for “its”.
20 J 16. Page 6, line 18: after “council” insert “and the executive committee”.
21 j 17. Page 7, line 8: after that line insert:
22 “(4s) REVIEWS. (a) The department of public instruction shall annually prepare

23 a review of agricultural education programs in primary and secondary schools.
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(b) The technical college system shall annually prepare a review of agricultural
¥

education programs in technical colleges.

(c¢) The dean of the College of Agricultural and Life Sciences of the University
(zem
in5Madison, the dean of the School of Veterinary Medicine of the

fadison, the dean of the College of Business, Industry, Life

Science, and Agriculture of the University of Wisconsir{- lateville, the dean of the

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

22

23
24

College of Ag 1cu1ture Food and Environmental Sciences of the University of

Wisconsin(]

iver Falls, and the dean of the College of Natural Resources of the

University of Wisconsi tevens Point, jointly or individually, shall annually
prepare a review of agricultural education programs in the University of Wisconsin
System, with input from or review by the University of Wisconsin System

administration.”.
j 18. Page 7, line 23: delete that line and substitute:
“lam) The reviews prepared under sub. (4s).
(b) The council’s reaction to the reviews prepared under sub. (4s).”.

f 19. Page 7, line 24: substitute “challenges” for “problems”.

*{ 20. Page 8, line 18: after “2011.” insert “Notwithstanding the length of terms
specified in section 15.137 (2) (cm)\éf the statutes, as created by this act, the state
superintendent of public instruction shall appoint one initial member of the

agricultural education and workforce development council under section 15.137 (2)

(a) 24. to 26:‘; of the statutes ofithe 'ég for a term ending on July 1, 2009, one
initial member of the agricultural education and workforce development council
under section 15.137 (2) (a) 24. to 26. of the statutes for a term ending on July 1, 2010,

and one initial member of the agricultural education and workforce development
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council under section 15.137 (2) (a) 24. to 26. of the statutes for a term ending on July

1, 2011.”.

(END)




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa0180/1dn
FROM THE RCT:..}?...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU wi}

Erin Ruby:

This is the amendment to AB 83.
I added the word “jointly” to page 3, line 2 for clarification.

I realize that the technical colleges call the administrator in charge of a district the
president, but under s. 38.12 (3) (a) 1. that administrator is called a director.

It looks to me as though most of the technical colleges do I?ATave deans that are
strictly deans of agriculture. Please see the language in item 4 of the amendment that
I used to deal with that.

Please let me know if you have any questions or redraft instructions.

Rebecca C. Tradewell

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7290

E-mail: becky.tradewell@legis.wisconsin.gov



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa0180/1dn
FROM THE RCT:wljnwn
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 2, 2007

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

It looks to me as though most of the technical colleges do not have deans that are
strictly deans of agriculture. Please see the language in item 3 of the amendment that
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

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2007 10:18 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Cc: 'Herrman, Allan D’

Subject: LRBa0180/1

Becky,

First, thank you for the quick turn around on this amendment!
I have a question, and then a few changes to be made.

My question pertains to item 12. By incorporating the amendment language, is it correct to read that section (page 6, lines
10-12) in its final form as follows? < 1 - CE for L0

(3) Committees. (a) The council shall create an executive committee that includes the secretary of agriculture or
his or her designee and the state superintendent of public instruction.or his or her designee. . The council shall select
members of the executive committee so that fewer than half of the members of the executive committee are state
employees. The executive committee shall provide guidance to the council and to staff that support the functions of the
council. ‘The executive committee shall-meet between meetings of the council.

g;‘{l‘m also wondering if the Secretary of Agriculture should be the Secretary of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
for consistency with the rest of the bill? . _¢.Q

éfﬁs for changes, we need to add a school district administrator to the council's membership, and this member is to be
appointed by the State Superintendent of Public Instruction. This would then change "26." on page 2, lines 4 and 5 to

"27.". and the staggered appointments on pages 3 and 4.

//As we discussed earlier this week, the University of Wisconsin - Extension needs to be added to the reporting mechanism
for the University of Wisconsin System on page 3. Also, per our discussion, if there is a way to simplify how this section
reads relative to the institutions involved, please alter that section appropriately.

AB 83 is scheduled for a public hearing on March 27th. We would like to have the amendment finalized and introduced
prior to the hearing.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you!
Erin

Erin Ruby

Research Assistant

Clerk, Assembly Committee on Agricuiture
Office of State Repressntative Al Ott
608.266.5831
erin.ruby@legis.wisconsin.gov

sk
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 83

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 3, line 1: after “Wisconsin-Extension” insert “or his or her designee”.
3 2. Page 3, line 2: after “chosen” insert “jointly”.
4 3. Page 3, line 9: after that line insert:
5 “8g. A technical college district director appointed by the director of the
6 technical college system.
7 8r. A technical college dean with authority over agricultural programs
8 appointed by the director of the technical college system.”.
9 4. Page 4, line 5: after that line insert:

10 “24. A teacher who teaches classes in science, vocational technology, business,

11 math, or a similar field.

12 25. A school guidance counselor.

[ f%j} 26. A school board member.{i?g'; , 4
4oxi: = A, A school dss b solmanistedey. .



1

2
3

2007 - 2008 Legislature

LRBa0180/1
RCT:wlj:nwn

B
g§>
e

5. Page 4, line 6: substitute “7.” for “6.”.

6. Page 4, line 13: after that line insert:

“(cm) The superintendent of public instruction shall appoint members of the

&

council u%der par. (a) 24. to %{ to serve for 3-year terms. A member under par. (a)
- J N
@ 24. to ﬂﬁimay not serve more than 2 consecutive terms on the council.”.

6 7. Page 5, line 19: delete “and curricula”.
7 8. Page 5, ljne 25: after “education” insert “across educational systems”.
8 9. Page 6, line 2: after “to” insert “integrating”.
9 10. Page 6, line 3: after “development” insert “systems”.
10 11. Page 6, line 5: after “educational” insert “and workforce development”.
11 12 Page 6, li e 10: delete “to” and substitute “that includes the‘{ecretary of
| S T nsowie pectodbon
@ agncultureﬁor his or her designee and the state superintendent of public instruction
13 or his or her designee. The council shall select members of the executive committee
14 so that fewer than half of the members of the executive committee are state
15 employees. The executive committee shall”.
16 13. Page 6, line 13: delete “council may create other committees to assist” and
17 substitute “executive committee may create other committees to assist the council”.
18 14. Page 6, line 16: after “council” insert “and the executive committee”.
19 15. Page 6, line 17: substitute “the council’s” for “its”.
20 16. Page 6, line 18: after “council” insert “and the executive committee”.
21 17. Page 7, line 8: after that line insert:
22 “(4s) REVIEWS. (a) The department of public instruction shall annually prepare
23 a review of agricultural education programs in primary and secondary schools.
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1 %% (b) The technical college system sha]i annually prepare a review of agricultural

2 \ “.education programs in technical colleges. - Q
C } (c he dean of the College of Agmcultural and Llfe Smenees of the%?fiersﬁj

4 %fg?:\?vlsconsm——Madlson the dean of the School of Veterinary Medicine of the

5 %%Umvers:xty of Wisconsin—Madison, the dean of the College of Business, Industry,

6 Life Science, and Agriculture of the University of Wisconsin—Platteville, the dean

7 of the College of Agriculture, Food, and Environmental Sciences of the University of

8 Wisconsin—River Falls, and the dean of the College of Natural Resources of the

So—

9 \ University ;Of Wisconsin—Stevens P(Mointly or individually, shall annually

10 prepare a review of agricultural education programs in the University of Wisconsin
11 System, with input from or review by the University of Wisconsin System
12 ‘administration.”. |

2 13 - 18. Page 7, line 23: delete that line and substitute:

14 | “(am) The reviews prepared under sub. (4s).
15 (b) The council’s reaction to the feviews prepared under sub. (4s).”.
16 19. Page 7, line 24: substitute “challenges” for “problems”.
17 20. Page 8, line 18: after “2011.” insert “Notwithstanding the length of terms
18 specified in section 15.137 (2) (cm) of the statutes, as created by this act, the state
19 superintendent of public instruction shall appoint one initial member of the
20 agricultural education and workforce development council under section 15.137 (2)

. 27,
@ (a) 24. to %of the statutes for a term ending on July 1, 2009, one initial member of

22 the agricultural education and workforce development council under secti/on 15.137
27 A
23;} (2) (a) 24. to gof the statutes for a term ending on July 1, 2010, and ong initial
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@ membey of the agricultural edycation and workforce development council under

an Y SR v
/;‘Z) section 15.137 (2) (a) 24. to 26- of the statutes for@{;t/érn%ending on July 1, 2011.”.

3 ~ (END)




